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To the members of Al Habib Capital Markots Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Cpinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Al Habib Capital Markets Privale Limited (the
Company}, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the
slatement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of cash flaws, the statement
of changes in equity tor the vear then ended, and notes to the financial stalements, including a summary
af significant accounting pelicies and alher explanatory intermation, and we state that we have obtained
all the infarmation and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for
the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accerding to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial pasition, statement of profit or loss and other camprehensive income, the
statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in eqully together with the nates farming part
thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakislan and give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 2017 in the manner so reguired and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 21 December 2021
and of the profit and other comprehensive income, the changes in cash tlows and its eguity for the
yvear then ended.

Basls for Oplnion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAs) as applicable
i Pakistan. Our respansibilities under those standards are further described in the aAuditors
Responsibifities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
ot the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Fakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical respansibilities in accordance with the Code,
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufticient and dppropriagte to provide a basis far
our apinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

Management is responsible far the other information. The other information comprises the information
inciuded in the Director Report, but does nol Include the financlal statements and our auditors' repart
thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover Lhe other infarmation and wo do not EXQFEss any
torm of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our gudit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
Informatian and, in deing so, consider whether the other infarmation is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. H, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
ef this other information, we are required te report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the linancial statemants
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as dpplicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (41X of 2017) and for such internal contral as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from miaterial
misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar.

In preparing the financlal statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management elther intends to fiquidate the Company or
to cease aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's linancial reporfing process,
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur abjectives are to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements asawhale are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar, dand to issue an auditers' report that
includes our opinicn. Reasonable assurance iz a high fevel of assurance, bul s not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accardance with 15As as appllcable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud ar error and are considered material
if. Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecled to influence the economic
decisions of users laken on the basis of these financial statements.

Aspartof anauditinaccordance with I15As as applicable In Pakistan, we exercise professienal judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We alsa:

* |dentify and asse¢ss the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, wheiher due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and abtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for aur opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for gne resulting fram
error, as fraud may involve collusion, fargery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
overr|de of internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in arder to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for {he purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's inlernal control.

*» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accouniing
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the gaing concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt an the Company’s ability to cantinue as a going
concern. It we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention In our
auditors' report to the related disclosures in Lhe financial statermments or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modily our opinfon. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up lo
the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a gaing concern.
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Evaluate the averall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and fiming
of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficiencies in Internal control that
we [dentify during our auwdit,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatery Reguirements

Based on our audit, we further repart that in our opinion:

al

b)

i

d)

2}

proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
XX af 2017,

the statement of financial position, the statement of prafit ar loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the stalement of cash flows logether with the
notes therean have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 X% of 2017 and
are in agreement with the books of account and returns:

Investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company's business; and

no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Crdinance, 1980 XVl of 15803

the Company was in compliance with the requirements of Section 78 of Securities Act, 2015 and
the relevant requirements of Securities Broker (Licensing and Operations) Hegulations, 2016 as at
the date on which the statement of financial position was prepared.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent aud|tors' report is Arsfan Khalid.

e g /LM

Chartered Accountants

Place: Karachi

Date: 29 March 2022

UDIN Number: ARZ021101317RywhZpDhd




AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2021

ASSETS

Non-Current Assels

Property and equipment

Intargible assets

| ong term loans, advances and deposits
Deferred taxation - nat

Current Assets

Shart term investments
Trade receivasles

Laans and advances
Ceposits and prepayments
Orher receivable

Taxation - net

{>ash and bank belances

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Authorissd capital
50,000,000 (31 Dac 2020; 50,000,000) ordinay shares of Rs. 10 each

|ssued subscibed and paid-up capital

Capital Reserve
Unrezslized {ioss) / gain on re-measurement ¢f investiments

Revenue Reserve
Un-approprated profit
Current Liabilitics

Shart term finanzing
Trade and olher payasles
Accrued liahilities

Contingencies and commitments

Total equity and lizhilities

Note
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31 December

31 December

2021 2020
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6,974,606 /882,522
2,648,995 2.849,072
10,236,602 1,499,608
2,926,574 374,474
23,786,777 12,606 164
191,597,630 | 356,259 224
505,504,809 286,448,653
373,030 243 212
181,843,050 405,000 000
2,832,563 5857712
23,913,683 29,805,091
149,160,138 481,329,125

1,065,224, 903

1,158 974.018

1,089,011,680

1.172.580,182

500,000,000

500,000,000

300,000,000 300 005,000
(12,935,003) 280,493

85,807,308 48 538,803
372,872,305 326,817,205
464,009,043 258231 261
239,903,829 588,387,500

12,226,502 8,134,125
716,139,375 825 767,886

1,089,011,680

1,172,580 182

The annexed notes fram 7 o 33 form an irtegral part of these financial statements.

Fan

s Chalrma

Chief Executive




AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31 December 2021

INCOME

Brokerage revenus - net

Share subscriplion incamis

Dividend income from equity securitiss and mutual funds

Capital gain on saie of investments at FVTR

Un-realised loss on remeasurcment of equily securities at FVTPL
Interast income from Pakistan Investment Bomnis

Interest income on MFES

Interssl income on MTS

Cther income

EXPEMNSES
Loministrative expenses
Frovision for Workers' Welfare Fund
Sinance cost
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
Income lax expense
- Current
- Deferred
- Prior year
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION

Earnings per share - basic and dilutes

The annexed nates from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial slatements.
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31 December

31 December

2021 2020
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125,338,655 o4 012,573
1,008,822 302,315
8,134,588 2,752,214
14,801,488 =
(4,708,404} -
14,430,234 1Ea00 227
11,173,666 | G5 152
1,673,612 -
20,814,282 G858 0T
192,665,241 127,548,652

(110,883,603}

(86 206,775,

(1,133,625) (701,858)
(23,966,792)| (4, G60,226)
[135,984,020) (51,967,859)
56,681,221 35 080,784
[17,465,964) 7.B62,640)

851,257 (2,260 436)
1,425,306 4341 443

{15,209,401)

(5,821,633}

41,471,820

30.159,161

1.382

1,085

Chie _Executive




AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2021

3 December 31 December
2021 2020
--------------- [Rupees) ————-—muemaee

Profit for the year 41,471,820 3T, 158,151

Other comprehensive income.

ltame fhat will not Ge reclassifiad fo statement af prafif orloss in subssusnt genods
/ f

Unrestsed diminution in the value of FVOO! investments - net of &x

(13,215,498) {2,305,764)
Realisad loss upon sale of investiment

(2,201,315) (55,009)
{15,416,811) (2.360,773)

26,065,009 24,798 386

Total comprehensive income for the year

The annexsd notes from 7 Lo 33 form an integral part of tress financial siatements.

B
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AL Habib Capital Markets (Private} Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 Decembker 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Frofil before taxation

Adjustment for:

Ceprecation of properly and eguipmant

Amorlisation of intangible assals

Lin-realised loss on remeasuremeant of equily securilies at V(2L
Capital gain on sale of invesiments at FYVIFL

Finance cost

Amortisalion of Pakistan Investment Bunds
Pravision for WWE

Frovision for employee compensated absonces
Musharaka leasa ronial pxpense

Gain on disposal of propery and ocquinmen

Operating income before werking capital changes

Weaorking capital changes

(Increase) ! decroese in current assels
Irage receivables

Logng and-advances

Deposils and prepaymeants
ZEherrecowanle

Increase ! (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Accrued liabiines

Het cash (used in) / generated from cperations ¢

Long ierm leans, advances snd deposits
FPaviment for emnloyee compensaled absensos
Finance cost paid

[ axes paid

Met cazh (used in) [ generaled fram operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investmenls madse during the yesr

Progeeds from disposal of investmeants
Froceeds from disposal of vehicles

Furchase of propary and equipmenl

Purchase of intanoible assets

Met cash gencrated from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Fayments for musharaka lease renlals
Met cash used in financing activities

Met (decrease] { increase in cash and cash gfuivalents during the year

Cash and cash eguivalants al beginning of the vear
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Toe annexes noles from 14
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31 December

2021

3| December

2020

e (R PEEE] «-enemmnnnmmrnens

56,681,221 55,880,794
2 225,853 2 276,945
275,077 070,245

4,708,404 |

(14,801,486
23,966,792
{5,350,643)

1,133,625

447,146

1,430,781
{6,633,245)

4565 575
(8,333,082
701,855
430 158

(3,054,458

6,802,304

1.705,112)

63,483,525

24 2T HEZ

{249,055 156)

A5 a03, Jﬁi‘

{129,818 (B8 944;
{90,843,050)| | {94,983 368
3,025,149 204,230 |

(307,002,875}

{330,674, 47)

{243,519,350}

(205 358 458]

(353,381,852)]

3,832,608

450,521,085
3,378 Bu2

(349,549 248

453,888,717

(593,068,596

157,501,256

(8,781,645
{187,374
(20,497,568)
(10,310,925}

{ad, 94
(B7,945)
i3 422,658}
(7 259,374

(38,477,512)

(10,838.772)

(632,546,108

4G, BHE 08T

(811,060,255)
872,990,166
6,636,767
[1,461,578)
{75,000

{177,422 8471
185,560,217
3,163,468
{1.103.213)|
{312.650)

67,030,120

(1,430,781)

9ET4ETS

{1.430,781}

(566,5346,769)
252,087,864

[314,348,905)

" 15F 537 GRE2

95,558,902

252,097,864

5 ——
Chief Exccutive




AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Balarce asat 1 January 2020
Total comprefiensive income for ifle year

Brofit for the year ended 21 December 2020

Cther comprehensive |0ss unreslised and realised |

Tata comprenensive income far the

year ended 31 Desember 20270
Seclassification of revalualion (osg on
investrments at FYOC] upon de-recogritian

Balance as at 37 Decembear 2020

Total comprohensive income for the vear

Proft for the year ended 31 December 2021

Issued,
subscribed
and paid-up

capital

300000000

Total

Capital Revenue Reserva
Reserve B
Unrealized gain
on ro-
. iat
measurement of i EIJFE.Jrl:fIthﬂﬂ =
investments
{Mota 15)
— [Rupees)
2,886,257 16 432,851

318,018 S08

Othar comprehensive loss unrsalised and realised
Tedal comprehensive income for {he

year anded 31 December 2021
Reclassifization of reveluation loss on
investments at FYOC] upon ce-recognition

-

Balarce 3s at 31 December 2021

[ = ‘l_ - 30,159,161 30,159,167
! .:2_,:4.6-3,??3_:—.” : J} r2,.3aﬂ,?_?ﬂ

- (2350 772} 50 15515 57 748 388

55,009 (55,004)

300,000,000 780,493 45,536,803 346,817 208
= 41471820 41,471,820

: [‘5.4‘.6:5‘.1}“ - ‘ (15416.811)

: (15,416,211 41,471,820 25,055,009

- 2201 315 (2,201 315} -

300,000,000 ___ {12,995,003) 85807308 _ 372,872,305

The annexed nates frem 1 fo 33 form an integrai part of these financia’ siatements.

airman

ﬂ{/e{ v iﬁ phecctyy
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Chlef Executive




AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

21

2.2

2.3

2.4

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AL Habib Capital Markets [Private) Limited {"the Company"] was incorporated in Pakistan on 23 August 2005

25 a private imited compary ander the Companiss Act 2017 {previcusly Companies Ordinance, 1884) and
started cperations from 14 Gecember 2005, The Company 18 & synsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited (the

Helging Cempany) which holds B8.87% of shares of the Comozay. The registered office of the Company 15
locates &t Technooity, Hasra! Mokan Koad, Karachi, Pakislan Also, thee Company owns oom no 16 &t
Pakistan Stock Exchange Building, Karach! Tne Company hods a Trading Right Ertilement (TRE) Certiticate
from Pakistan Stock Exchenge Limited - PSX and is principally engaged in the business of stocks broking,
O:har astivities includes invesiment In a mix of listed ang unlisten sguty securites, scoromic research and

aayisony Services,
BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accoroance with e accountng and recorling standards a5
zoplicasle in Pakistan. The sccounting and reparting standards as appicable in Pakistan comaorisa of

- |nternational Firancial Reporting Standaros (IFRS Standards) [ssued by the Irternations! Accounting
Standards Board (1ASE) as notifiec under the Companies Act, 2017

lhe islamic Financial Accounting Standards ((FASs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accourtants a
FPakislzn, and

Provisions of and directives issued ander the Companies Acl, 2017

Where the srovisionz of ard directives izsued under the Corpariss Act, 2017 and the Islamic Financial

Accounting Standards {IFASs) difizr with te requirements of IFRS Standszrds, the orovisions of and oirectives
issues under the Companies Act 2077 and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (iFASs) have been

followed.

Basis of measurement

These firancial statements have been prepared urder the historical cost convention except for investments
that are carried at fair valle

Functional and presentation currency

Thase finaricizl siatements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is alse the furctional currency of the
Company ard have been rounded off to the nearest Rupes.

Standards, Interpretations and armendments to published accounting and reporting standards that are
not yet effective;

I'he following standards, amendments and intercretations with respecl the approved accounting standards
as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from Lhe oates menticnad below agsinst the respestive standard

hi_

or nterpretation:
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Standards, interpretations and amendments Effective date

Propery, Plantana Equipment Srocseds before Intenced Lse
01 danuary 2022

07 danuarny 2022
01 January 2023

- amendiments o lAS 16

Onercus Conliacts — Costs of Fulfilling a Conlract - Amendmeants to (A5 .37
Classdicaton of labiliies as cusrent o nor-cursnt - Arrendmranl lu 182 1
sor and its Associale

Sale or Conmribution of Assets belween an nwve
ar Joins Wenlure - Amendment o |FRS 10 g0d 1AS5 28 Mot et finalizea
Cefntion of Accounting Extimates - Amegndmesis to (A3 8 01 danuary 2023

Disclosure of Accounting Policizs - Arendments o lAS 1 and IFRS
Practice Stalement 2 01 danuary 2023
Seferred Tax rolated fo Assets ang Liabiltiss ansing from & Singles
Transaction - Amengmants to 145 12 (7 January 20643
IFRS 17 - Insurance Confracis O danuary 2023
IFIRS 3 - Reference tothe Conceptual Framework {Amendmelits) 07 January 2022

|FRS O Finangial Instiuments — Fees in the 10 per cenl’ test for
derecognition of financial lizbilities 01 January 2022

The apove standards and smendments are sol expactea lo have any matersl impact on the Company's finanzial
statermenls.
Further folowing new standards have been issued by [ASE which ara yet fo be notified by the SEC? far the purposa of
appiicaidity in Pekislan.

|ASE Effective date

tannual pericds

Standards beginning on or aftar}

IFRS 1 - First-lime Adeption of Imarnational Financial Reporing Standards 01 July 2002

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with accounting and reporing standards: as
applicacle in Pakistan, reguires management io mane jusgments, gsfmates 2an sssumplions that affecl the
appication of policies and ihe reperted amounis of assets, iiabilities, income and expensss. The estmates and
gssociated assumptions are based on historica! experience and various other faclors that are Balisves to oo
regsonable under lhe circumstances. the results of which form the basis of making judgmants about the
carrying values of assets and liabilites that are not readily apparent from other sources Actual resulis may

dif‘er from these eslimates.

The ssimales and unoeryng assurmplons sre reviewsd on &0 ongong basis, Reyisions o accourting
celimates are recognized in the panod in which the esdmales ars revises f tho revision affects only that period,
or in the perind of the revizicn and fulure periods | the ravigior affects bolh carrent and future periods,

The estimates 2nd judgments that have a significant ef’sct on the financial statements are in respest of the

foliowing:

Useful lives and impairment of Properly and squipment (Note 3.2 and 4)
Useful fives and impairment of intangiols assels (Note 2.4 and 5]
Classification and valustion of investmenis (Note 3.1 and &)

Frovision sgainst trade receivebles and otner financizi zssels (Mote 3.1)
- Siaff retirement benefits (Nole 3 8)

. Current and deferred taxation (Note 3.7 7 and 24)

Contingent liabilities {Mote 3.13 and 18]

fr—
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

IFRS ¢ containg three principal classification categeries for financial assels: measured at amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVOCH) and fair yalue through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Business model assessment
The Company determings s ousingss mocel at e level that best reflects how it manages groups of financial
zssets lo 2chieva its business ohjeclive.

The Company's business model is not assessed on an nstrumeant-y instrument aasis, aut at a higher level of

aggregated portfolios and is based on chservghle factors such as.

whaether manggements sirategy focuses an aaming
matching the duration of the finarcal

or realizing cash fiows through the sals

The chjectives for the porifolis, in particular,
cortractual revenue, mairtaining a partcular intersst rate profile.
assels to the duration of the lizbilities that are funding those assets
Fiow the performance of the business model ana the financizl assets hald within thal business model 20
evaluated and reported to the entity's key management personnel;

The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial zssets held within {hat
business model) and, in particular, the way those risks are marnaged; and

How managers of the business are comaensated (for example, whether the compensaticn is based on the
fair vaiue of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected).

Tre businsss model asscssment iz baszd on reasanabiy sxpected zoenarios without taking 'worst case or
siress case' scenarios into account. If cash flows afler initial recognition are reslised in o2 way hat s aifferanl
from the Company's original expectations, the Comoany doss not change the classification of the remaining
financial assats held in thal business model, bul incorporates such information when assessing newly

originated or newly purchased financial assels going forwarc.

Assessments whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest {SPPI)
fs a second step of its classification process the Company assesses (he conliactual terms of financial fo

Identify whether they mest the SPF test.

‘Principal for the purpose of this test is defired as g fair vele of the financal asses at inital recogntion and
may change over the life of tne financial asset (for examnple, if there ars repaymerts of principal o

amaorization of the oremumidiscount)

The most significant elemenis of interest within a lending arrangement are fypica'ly the consideration for the

time value of money and credit risk. To maks the SPP| assessment, the Company apgplies judgement zna
considers relevant factors such as the currency in which the financial asset is denominated, &nd the period for

which the interas: rate s set,
In contrast, contractual terms that nirocuce a more than the minimum exposurs to risks or volatilty in the

cortractual cash fiows that are unreiated to a basic lending arrangement do rot give rise io contrasiual cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest or {he smount autstanding. In such cases, the financial

sssel is requirad to be measured st FVITPL.

[nitial measurement
A financial asset is inilizly rmeasurad at fair value plug, for an ilem not al FYTPL, lransaction costs that are

directly attributable to its sequisition.

Subsequent measurement

The follewing accounting policies apply to the subsequen
Thess assats a-e subsequently measured at ‘air value. Net gains and
losses, including any Intsrest or dividend income, are recognised In

{ mezsurament of firancial asssis:

Financial assets at FVTPL

profit or loss.

These assets are subsecuently measured st amortised cost using ine
effactive interest method. The amoriised cost s reduced by impairment
lnsses  Intsrest income forgign exchange gains ant [osses and
imcairnent are regoonised in orofit or loss

fn

Financial aszots at
amortised cost
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These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income
calculated using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains
and iosses and impairment are recogrized in praft or loss. Other net
== recognised in Other Comrehensive Income (DL,

gains and DSsES 278
{in derecognition, gans =nd losses aocumulated in OCL are

reclassified to orofil or loss..

Debt investments at FYVOC|

These assels are supsequently measurec at fair value. Net gains and

Equity investments at
losses, including cividend Income, are recogaised in profit or loss.

FWTPL
These ssseis ars subsecuenty measured at fair value Dividends zre

Equity investments at
recogrised as ncome in profit or loss Other net gains and |osses are

FYOCI
reoognised in GG and are raever reclassified lo profit or loss. On
derecogaition, gains and lossess sccumulated in capital reserves ars
reclassified to Un-appropriated profil.
impairment

incurred loss' model in 145 39 with an ‘expectec credit less' {ECL) model, [FRE 9
ed credit losses maodel, rather than the current incurred loss model, when
he scope of IFRS 8 The new impairment madel appies o
genl nvestmenis at FVOCH but nol o

IFRS & replaces the
irtroduces a forward locking expect
zssessing the impairment of finzncia! assets in t
tinancial assets measured at amortisea cost, confracl assels and
nvestments in equity insiruments.

The Company applies the FRS 3 simpified approach o measuring expected credit losses which uses a
lifetime expected loss allowarce for &l trade receivables and contract assets |mpairment losses related to
trade and other receivables, ncluding contract assels, ars preseried separateyy in the stalement of profil or
loss. Traae receivables are written off when thers is no reasonable expeciation of recovery. The company

takes inte account the net exposure for each clignt after sonsiderng credit loss mitigates such as market

value of liauid securities neld and clien: deposits to deterrming the net expos.are subiect to ECL:

Financial instruments - recognition and derecognition

all financial assets and financial liabiliies are recogrised at the lime when e Company becomes a parly 1o
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are derecognised when the Company loses
control of the cortractual rights that compriss the financial assets. Financial liabilities are derecognised when
they are extinguished, that is, when the obfization specified in the confract i gischarged, cancelled. or
expired. Any gain or loss on deresogniticn of the financial assats and financial lisbiities Is taken o statement
of profit or loss, unless it is equity invesimeant ciassiied at FVOCL

Off-seiting of financial assets and financial lizbilities
Financial assets and financial liabilites are off set and the net amaunt s reporied in the balance shest if the
Company has a legally enforceable right Lo set-off ihe trarsaction 2nd also intends sither {0 settle on 2 net
hasie or to realise the asset and settie the liabiity simultaneously. Income and expenses arigng frem such

assets and liabilities are also accordingly offset.

Property and equipment
These are staled at cost less sccumu'ated deprecation and accumdlsted imoairment. if any

at the rates specified in note £ 1o these financial

Depreciation is charged applying the straight ine metnod
the cast of the assets over their useful economic

statements which are considered appropriate to write off
lives.,

Froporlionate depreciation is charged in respecl of additions and cisposats made during the year. The assets

residual values and usefu! lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date
Mainterance and normal repairs are charged {o statement of profit or loss. Major renewals and improvements
are capitalized,

Gains and lossss on disposal of assets, if any, are determined by comparing the sale proceecs with the
carrying values and are chargec o statemment of orofit or loss,

Musharakah agresments

The Company accounts for assets under Musnarakah srrangements in accordarce with [FAS-2 Tusnzrakah'

whereby periodic Musharakah payments for sych assets are recognized as an expense in lhe staterment of

profit and loss on straight line basis over the Musherakah term,
L. .
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Intangible assets

These represent comouler software, webosile developed and Trading Right Enlittemeant {TRE) Certhicate.

Computer software and website developed are recognized i the financial stetements, ifand only 1f, It is
probable that future ecancmic benefits that are attributznle to the assets will fiow to the Company; and the cost
of the assets can be measured refiably. These are carried al cost less accumnulated amoriization and
impairment, if any. Amortization of compuler software and website developed is chargeo to proft and loss
account for the vear on a siraight ing basis at the rates spacified In nole 5. The amortization geriod and lhe

smortization method for tang nle assels with finite uss'ui life are reviewsd, and adusted if aporoprizte,
d : ] porop

Details of the basis of valuatizn of the Trading Right Enfitlement (TRE} Certificate is given in nete 5 o these

financial statements.
Revenue recognition

Brokerage and Fee revenue

The Company =arrs fge and commissicn iNcome from g diverse raqge of financal services it provides fo its
customers. Fee and commission income is recogrsed at an amaunt that reflects ihe consicersticns (o whish
the company expects © be entitled in excnange for providing the SEMVICES.

The performance ooligations, as well as the timing of their satisfaction, are identfed, ana determined, at the
inception of the cartracl The company's revenue contract 4o not typically nclude muliple performance
ohligations..

\WWhen the company providss a service fo its cuslomers, consioerstons s invoiced and gensraly dug
immedia‘ely upon the satisfaction of & service provided et e sointin time or &t the erd of the contract pericd tor

g service orovided cyer time.

The Company has generally concluded that iT's the princioal in iLs revenue arrangements necause it typically
controls the services before transferring them @ the customer,

Fee and commission income from providing services where perfermance cbligations are satisfied at a
point in time

Services provided whera the Co Dan'_.,"’s performance obligelions are sal’sfiea ata point in fime are ecognised
ance conral of the services is lransferred to the customer. This is typicaily on complelian of the underying
rransaction or service or, for fees or components of fees that are linked to a cerlain performance, alter fulfilling
the corresponding performarice critsria. These include fee and commissions arising from negoliatipns of the
acouisition of shares or other securities, or the purchase of or sale of businesses, brokerage and underwring
fess

The Company typically nas a single performance oblgation with respecl {o these services, which = fo

suceessfully complete the transaction specified in the contract
Interest income on Margin Trading System (MT3) and Margin Financing System (MFS)

In MTS, an irvestor can buy MTS eligitle securities hawving & parl percentage of funds avallable of the lotal
value of MTS elgible secuiities boughl. Ar nvestor may bBLy 2 numoer of MT5 eligibls sesurities while
anly a fixed parcentege of funds available The remaining amount 1S finarced or leverages oy the

having
Brokerage firm which skall not

Brokerage firm. The pergentage of funds required for MTE is azfined by the
be less than 15% of the tolal value of MTS eligibe securites purchased of VAR Walue at Risk - A
sercentage number signifying the declne in the value of an asset class in a particular period of time). A
miark-up rate of not more than Kibor plus 8% is charged against the leverages securities heid urder MTS.

Margin Trading Contracts are seltled n T plus 2 days.

{
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In MFS. a facility is made available to all Members against nel ready market purchases of their clients and
oroprigtary positions. MFS can be cbtained as per agreed Financier Participation Ratio {FPR). However
minimum of 25% of total valus of MFS eligible securities or WAR whichever is higher should e contributed
by Finances. Financing terms and conditions are ore-determined by Margin Financee and Margin
Financier National Glearing Cempany of Pakistan Limitec (MCCPL) provides a system o MES Participants
for recarding and seliemert of MFS Transactions Margn Firansing facility is made avallable only in MFS
eligible securities. All MES Iransactons are based an coudterpasty sk in g disclosed manner NCCPL
mianages risk maragsment of Financier unlil settlerment of MFS transaciion. Financier will manzage RIS of
Financee directly Securities are deliversd m the MFS Blockec C0S account of Financisr,

Ifterest income on MTS ang MFS is recognized on un #elease posifion on accrual bas's

Cther income

Other income is recognised to the axtent it is probabls that the economic benefits will flow to the Comparny
and amount can be measured reliably Other income is measured &l the fair value of the consideration

recsivad of recelvable and is recognised an 2ccrual basis
Taxation
Curreant

The charge for {axation is based on 1
tax cradits, rebates ang exemotions avalable, F any, In sccordance with income Tax

=xabie income at the clrrent rate of tax after taking into actount apelicable
Cirdinance, 2007

Dexfarred

Deferred lax s recognized using tne balance

arising from differences between Lhe carrying amount of assels and liab/ties i the financial sialements and

the tax nese, This is recognizes on tne nasis of expected manner ¢f the realization and the setdemert of the

carrying amount of sssets and liatbilitizs using the fax rales enactes or substanlvely enacied at the reporlng

dete. Oeferred tax assels 2re recogaizee to the extent that future taxzbie profits will ne avalable against which
gre reduced ‘o the extent that |8 no

i

T

shaet lissility method in respect of all temporary differences

the deductible remporary differences can 22 Jtilsed. Deferred iz assets

k

langar probable that the relaled tax benefitwil be realised.

Deferred tax, if any, on reveluation of investmenls s recognised as an adjustmert 1o surplus ! geficit ansing on
revaluation

Staff retirement benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Company provides providant fund senefits to all is parmanent empicyzes Cquzl contributions are mada,
both by lne Compary and the empioyees, at the rate of 10% of basic salary ana the same 18 charged lo the

siatement of profit or loss.

Emploves compensated absences

Employes entitlements to annua! leaves are recoenissd when they accrug o empoyses. & provision is made

for the estimated hability for annual leaves as a rasull of services rencored by emplovess upts [he rezorting
gate

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand and at barks is carried at amartised cost, For the purposes of siatement of cash flows, cash and
short term financing which are repayable on

cash eguivaienls comprises of cash in hard, bank balances,
P : i
caz months or lass, Tany.

demard and other snort tarm highly liguid investments with criginal matunties of th

Foreign currency transactions

WMarietary assels and liabilities In foreign cutrencles are translaied into Pak rupees &t the rates of exchange

prevaiing at the reporling date. Transactions in foreign currencies are converted into Pak rupees at the rates of
excnange prevailing at the ransaction date. Exchange cains or logses are taken to staternent of proft or loss.
Nen monetary-items that are measured in terms of historical cost 1 2 foreign currency are ranslateg using the

exchangs rates g3 =t the dates of the Inital franzactons. Mon-meoratary tems measured at fair value In
fareign currercy are translated us ng the excrangs rales 4t he daie wnhen e fair value was determines

79

(=2
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FProvisions

Brovisians are recognissd wher Lhe Comgany nas @ legal of consTuchve aresent obigation as & resut of pasl
events and it is prokabie that an outflow of /esoUrces embodying ezonamic benefits will be reguired o setile ine

otligation of which relizble eslimate of the amount can be mads

The amourt recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consigeration required lo setlle the present
obligation at the end of the reporling perod. tasing inta account the risks and ungertainties surrcunding the
obligaticn,

A of the tme valus of mensy is mataral, ihe amount expected 1o bz reguired o seftiz the

Where the effec
abligation is recognised &t present value using a pre-tax ciscount rate. 1he unw naing of the discourt =

recognised as finance cost in the stalement of profit or loss.

When some or all of the esonomic benefits recuired o seitle a provision are expected to be recovered from a
third pary, the receivable is recognised as an assel it it is wirlually cartain that reimbursement will be received
and the amount of the recevabie car be measured reliably

&5 the aclual ouflows can dffer from sstmales made for provisions due ‘o changes in laws, regulations, publc
expectations, technology, prices and conditions, ard can take place many yezrs in the future, the carrying
=mounts of provisions are reviewed at sach repertng date and adjusted to t=xe account of such changes. Ary
adjustments to the amount of previcusly recognisec provision i recognised In the statement of profit or loss
dnless the pravision was ongirally -ecogrised s part of cost of an asset.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are measures at amortisec cost

Contingent liakilities

A contingent fabilty is d'sciosed when the Company has 2 possible obigation as a result of past events, whose
existence will be corfirmed oniy by ‘he oooultence of nan-occurrence, of one ar more uncertain future evenls
not wholly within the contrel of the Comeany, or the Comozny has & present lega! or constructive obigatar that
arses from past events, oul it 's not probabie that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefils will be
reguired o seitls the obigation, or ins smount of the chiigadan cannot be measured witn sufficient relisaility.

Reclassification and Comparative Figures

Ceriair reclassiication has been made fo the aror years francial slzlements Lo ennsnce comparszility with he
current year financal statemerts  [he reasor tor taie reclassification arzes due o mEnagement gecision to
reclassify long ferm investmant in shares of Pakistan Sonx Exchange Limiled to short ierm irvesiments. These
shares had beer received by the company in freeze stale curing demutiization process of Pakistan Stock

Excrange Limitsd (FSX). As Lhe stalus af these shares have besn changed o availabls, terefore they have
heen reclassified as follows:
The iiems are reclassified a3 follows.
After reclassification Previously reported
31 December 31 December
2020 2020
---------------- (RUPEES) —amemmmr—mmeanen

Long term Investments - FVOCI - 23,755,763
23,755,783 -

Shorl term Invesimeats - FYEEI
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January Dacember January the year Lezamear P Eneem
2020

2020 m 1020

. -— [RLpees) S S — E
S hoalhs (R P O - - g R0, U0S 10157 26 TAAO0E - 15 B g A 2GS L
[atse vehizles 4,544 570 [ e 1 230,870 “RT1G1E Hab 575 PRI HGEY 7-+B9 273 2151205 20
Fyrricena o fixl e TR 53,000 - e el ) THE2AE Tl 1,28 52 ellal ki 0
L ez uprenl Rk L 1.050.245 13RE, I8 V843,398 FEUL, A w2d 48 A28 2E1] G 5 1,250 241 =0
CambLtEr T pm L 5,801,153 - L RG9S R O ThE,212 - TR S 24hd4n ]
TAmEE AR iUadis  (p0a%, | SiAdDEdl  PAB0bd _ RITRME  4niER)  ZEEN s TaRs AT
The tost of fuiy dsorecatnr pesnls ox of 37 Desermosr 2031 £ R T3 E5T milizn (31 Ues 2075 Ra 11482 milliern.
INT&NGIDLE ASSETS S December 2671 ___
Ciosl pceamulaled amortisatior [ imealrmant Written cewn Hatz nf
Rale fs at 01 Adoitions Fmposall hg ap s Amalll “harga fur Oisposal! LAt As a3 armartigation
daruary verite off Docembar January e perioa Wile ot Dezamber December i
21 2031 2 £a2a 20E!
ieeman [Rupans] - - cannre T
Wahisse FE R H - 275,000 174 14T q0,004 228,171 AR RES 50
Compuier melless 5,032,409 TRDIE . LT 483 4,230 260 225,072 £ L6423 103,166 a0
1rzaing Aignl Ersiliermenl
(TSR G flzais - 50 2 A0 - 2,580 000 - - G 2,500,000
'
7 BT AT R : TRLGAGD _ mAMBART 2R lIf = A T T
= 51 Decembear 2020
Coval Arcumiialed armortisation ¢ imeairment __Writler cown Bate ol
A a0t Laditiens Lisposal! s el 31 A= at 01 Lhara for D pogal! A8t 31 P amoriigation
Junuary Write ol Lecamber Jaruany e year Wity pff Cecernber December ner anns
Fatel] 020 e 2020 2029
|Rupees) - Ya
e e < 75.90C 00,000 ZFE DO 154 SkE 14,584 175,367 bty 05 50
Compuli @ lhwans £ ATA 09 HE B . B DR AQu 1 E7E, K A BE1 - A-480:280 ZhE S L2
| ==ding Righl Frilleranl
{14k Lerbrizata 7500000 - 2,500,002 - - = 2500000
TEELRas _ 2i2 L0 T GEGAE | doadie: | ETRMGL __BMEAZT 2360072

Tz zogtof fully emortzed fangiblz gsselz az al 51 Decamber 222102 Rz, S0 ilion (21 D 20RO Ra. 4404 ilienny,

Tris rezazeals | HE Coplifiale sayusza @7 surrerss af Slock Ceoharge e mberabip G,

Sartfmala fran Bs L Somilien i R 28 milie - Acesiz g 1 ke Bleck Erioange
L Ange e cepary Alsndigg L oZarey o0 stiares Grokerage busness in e

e nm PEXH TITE dzied 10 Moyon b 2507 REz svised e welioeal vaie o TR

Fhkx vde rot
v Leprgsualizalion sad ez stion) Sl B2 Ihe [z Gortfivals ooy any BE SEnst

u prgscThed.
e 1o he Companizs Sl 2000 since D gy egale boos vale of 23830 dispnser of do ool seoeed Ve band s IRoLEand UpEsE, T

is nnl 22pileakle

g g Ihe peguitament of T
dsrinzare af disposal lor acy 254

fn.




Bt

14 AL Hahkib Capital Markets [Private) Limited

Mote 31 December 31 December
2021 2020
LONG TERM LOANS, ADVANCES AND DEPOSITS cmtemesmsens [RUPEES] smmemeemereee
Lean & Advances
- Loan to emplovees - secured 5.1 43,457 BE 196
Securlty deposits
satianal Clearing GComuary of Fakistan Limied 1,400,000 1,400 D0
Others 11,500 11,500
Dapasits nrespact o Musharakah insncing ‘or wehicles _ B7B1,B45 =
10,236,602 1,498,685 _

% (27 Decemper 2020 B.0%) per annlm prov dad to emocyezs Wwho

This recresents persoral ioans carfying mar<-up rate of 8
g period of three years and are

have compleled af lsast one yes of sanvice wilh he Compary These ars recovarzbla over
secured against retiremisnl benefl payadle tn rasoective employecs

NEFERRED TAKATION - NET

Diefared tax Clabiliies) ¢ szsels comprises of mparaly diferarnas in respect of e fol oweng

Balance &l Recogrized Recognizod Balance at Récpgnized Recognized Balance at
a1 January i profit in OCl 31 December in prodit in OCI 31 Dagember
2020 o lass 2020 and loss 2021
Dizfarred 1oy 358815 BHSING  womrmresme s s T (Rupoos) e
in respect of:
Inangible 2s=Ecs GEE Bk 15144 - 741 057 [798] 741053
Frovsiar for qomzensatsd
shzances 2C1.B5E8 181,712 ABRETT ThETT - SEX 25
Taxlosses 252,561 (BRI EDT) - -
Un-realised loss on BAL, 741 - 040,741
iresstmenl - VTE
Ur-realigac oason
nvestrmor] - PG (140 he) 11428 (53 455) 2100843 24423885
Less: Celerred tax Hakilllles
ansing in respecl af:
nocelersfso lax deprssizlion ’
al erarce (BET TG 776,362 IBEZ E57 257 398 g {250,039
Net deferred tax asset 2.4E.2B2 _(23B0A361 172428 _ 374474 Bi1257 _ 2,70D@43 3,826,574

The deferad mx assels sscionzed n fhe firancizl stalamorls repesents the maragements best esimalc of T lax tersd wh 2h is expected 1z be

raalizen iniLldng years

Note 3 December 31 December
GHORT TERM INWVESTMENTS 2021 202G
---------- [RUPEEE) —-nemmeeeer
Listed shares cesigaalad at fairvalue irowgs | B4, 83864 EBa,bEd 108 LA B2 572
Ligle sharas czzgnaten & i valas fough Prafi o Loss a2 33,383,350 *
Pakiztar [rvestment Bones - meal irstmemer coagnaisd )i weiue frough ] L 71535458 - - 165G, 5YE, 257
- 191,597630 __ EGE0BEZY

-

A
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EQUITY INSTRUMENTS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALLE THROUGEH OTHER COMPREHENSIE INCOME

&1
Dividend earned
A4 Decenther 31 December 31 Docember 34 Decembear for the year
2021 2020 #0241 R 1 enda
—e (HumEer of Shares| - Mamoof investes Carrying Markel Marked 31 December
amosnt value value 202
{Rpees) ——ee
ZB5,000 253605 The Fus Pows Compsny |mited 24,570,289 20,331,500 F2 408 702 2268377
177,000 175798 Paxistan Patroleur Lirmit2a 21,445,995 13,990,080 15 568,557 GiBFaa
A7,000 B7.000  Hekb Bk Linviteo 14,748,628 10,145,940 11,508,560 TiT 7RO
1.802.853 Yon?ens  Pakistan Siock Cxohange Limied 21,635 494 26,165,604 26,201,763 R
%.000 030 Ateck Patroleurs Lirmlag 4,617,590 2,826,000 3,611,870 243,040
35,200 35,200 Engre Saoporaton Lirlag 10,075,009 5585184 10,814 072 015,200
157 Sapohire Fibe Lirdsd - 148,205 1,570
100 Sgpohire Toal Cimten - . o8 500 1,500
) 42,000 O 8 Gas Daveloprort ComipaEr iy 6,256,852 LE2D400 455830 278 300
_ {0%.458,85% BE.655.108_ EEZETE 5,126,508

Gook Walue as of 31 Denamber 2021 03,468,858
Lirrea'imed loss orfe measLmzil
as ol 3 Decamber 2027 | (18,788,751}
Carrying valug a8 of 31 Ceowinhar 20279 AE.560 108
3.2 EOUITY INSTRUMENTS DESIGNATED AT FAIK VALIE THRGUGE PROFIT &R LOES
Cividend sarned
4 Decomber 31 Decemosr 31 Begember 37 December far the year
2021 ZNEL 2021 2020 _ ended
e (Mumber af shares) - Maurne of invesies Carrying Market Markit 3 December
amolng walue value 2O
[Rupees) —
E00.000 2y Sautnem Gas Compary Dimilos 4,505,850 4,545,000
305,000 - Samba Bank Linidso 3,452,175 2,509,700 z
5474, 000 % 18 Barlk Limited 0,1 36,958 24,938,880
- - Hgkistan Sielo Qi Lim tec - - - A5, D00
Wishiat Kills Limited - - 5 Lo, aod
— = i & Gee Devsinamon Company . . . i Hig,Una
5,860,000 - g,10%1.784 _ 33.383.380 s =
Boah Wanus Az ol 31 nE\'PIT'DE:' 2021 3B I:I'I',.‘IEM

Urrzs 1264 nss on re-ressl sl
a5 ot 31 Docenber 2027 ;
Carrying walue 25 ol 31 Hpsemoer 2027 : 33383380

Ao Peloaom i lec 8P TE 7T shates of Fos slan Pulioiedn P14 [FRLY,
s 23 nisclosed innate B, gre pladged ageinsd

459 snzris of Fakishan Sk Fechango Lo (PR 5000 s7ares o
a znees of Frgro Corperatian deiled ara 12,300 sharss of Ol & Gas Desvlopmant Sarsany L

o WA L Capila (BRC Retesnatg rumbor 360

B3 HDE
e
EE

somprobeagive incona dorng e yasr Bnd Eengn sed not loss

3.4 [lha Company hes depased of equiny sseonlss rlassilod al fzir velue trcagno ol i
arraunting 10 Rg 2201 wilior 39 Dgecmber 2020 e, D055 Tillion],

.5  Pakislan Investment Bonds (PIBs)
Duiing e wess Company s FIBs ngving teoe value 2B, 85 miliar f2s sesr matares Hemaineg FIBhaving aosvaiie of Re 75 lien w |l mEtare on 7 F

Ly PRPE TR PIE camy an afective yela Of 15.77% por oanum

g9, TRAGE RECEIVABLES Mote 31 December 3 December
2021 2020
......... {RUPESS] «eevaremammam
From eyuity securilies
Mo ham cients azalins: trading of secuties - sesuad 31.0BE, 978 247 52g 502
Cis from iz aqainsl marsin rameg sysem W15 - semuad 361,032,304 -
Gus (o clears ggaret mangi firgasing syelan ML) zacUrRd 90,871,732
Cies from Melonal O saing Comoary of Pakizlan Lmisd (NTC=L) - ReSurD a3 24,4E7,0171
Gue fromolisrts ags nst rading oF senunies  raiaed parias a1 1,085,784
35,504 0, LL

L~
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2.1 Trade recalivables from related parlics
Plaxirdm
Provision Revarsal of A
o . L s : L
MWame of related party Gross_ gt dl'? for doubtiul praigionict .-'-"-.I_HIJIJJIILLI % Netamaul outstanding at
amotnt gue amaunt - doubttul weritten off due .
receivables oy any tirmo
recaivables :
during the yoar
..... - b .:Hupcng] iRt e e e e e e SR ST
Gans Al Babib Zimilec 67,887 F - 67,687 278,177
Firs: =zhin Stack Fund 416,323 - - 416,223 416,329
Habib rrsurance Campary Limiloe - - B4 THS,7TEE
Habib Sucar Milz Limiled . - - - 22,331,755
First Habib Assel Allocation Fund 137,406 - - 137,408 137,408
Firsi Habrb [slamic Slock Fumnd F33.6R0 - 333680 333,680
Firsd Habib Innorme Fund - - % B 46,181
=irst Habib Islamee ncome =und ¥i,482 : Fod82 s07 412
1,025,784 - - - 1025784
Mame of related party Mot yet due Upto 3 Jto b G monihs to More than 1 Total gross
- - {RUpEes)
[rat Hakaby Stock Furo - 418,322 . - - 416,328
First Hahib Aszet Allocaliorn Fund . 117,408 - ¥ 137 408
First Hagib lsiamic Slock Fund - 333,680 - . - 333,680
First Haalk Islamic Ingome Fung - . 70,482 - e 70,482
o - 955 303 Th.482 - = - 1025784
s ke value of marketable securties bew against frane pasgivanlas by the Comazry smouniad o G 2 A8E0 millen (531 Degember 22200 Ra
7. B339 1 milion):
9.9 e shove rads sccivebles norespect of we days lrading Tz sedlemet failre corlrecis and WS Irzding of Be TE DET iz, Rz, 2978

wilion anc Ss.0.447 mlhen respeclivey (37 Deserber 2090 Re. 28,150 nifian, R, 20088 el lioen & R

8.4 Aging analysis

Tho aging snsbysiz of the rade racefean o rasling | ourcnass of shares anu brokerage cammisaion on equily shares isaz follmes:

wn e e ma e AR 31 December 2027 —-
Due From Pude feciiy DI;JI?E:E:"
¥ ] i clients [Due from : Total amauint i
clients against Custody valug
: agulnst HCCPL i dug
againsL MTS trading of
MFS il
securitics
- - -- [Rupees) - - o
Less [bar or 2948 [0 2 doys 145,108,923 14,508,893 21487071 26,183,457 205,268,264
[fore tran S daws bul rel mare [kar 14 daye 137,790,967 10,080,478 712,497 148,590,343
Mare than T4 ceve 5O 433,414 66,282,360 = sg2oaaza 151645602
351.033,304 9071732 21,487,011 321 12762 _ 505504808
31 Decamber 2020 - - -—-
HLEE Cue from
Cue from Y el cilents o
; clients Dhue froire : Total amount
ciierits Siisinet WeceL against i Custody value
against MTS FLA trading of
% MF3 il
satlrties
---------- [Rupees) - - -
Less fhan orequal o & devs 1474135 ~S5740.725 15454 16 ZBE AT ELT 383384174
Rora fan 5 days bl rot moce han 14 ddys 3 4 AT 3T "4 174,537 53,847 152
heore than 54 davs - 3 3700434 370,438 i .2_'!@,{:‘?1:,234
- 1474135 B/EZE0 V2G4 E 724 702 2RG 449 623 1,655,211 A58
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Talzl number of clients' shares held in COC sub account ars 271.268,711 oul of which &857, 561 sharas were
pledged {31 Degember 2020 184,917 250 out of which 8,023,022 shares were pledgad].

Total walue of oledged shares held with financial instilution amountad to &s. Nil and on clients’ benalt ameunted 1o
Re. 555020 million (31 December 2020: RBs, 47247 million & Rs 325,102 millicn).

LOANS AND ADVANCES Note 31 December 31 December
2021 2020
------------ (Rupges) ———-canem
Loans to employses - seourad 8. 108,057 4370
Acvances to employsss - Jansecursd 101 231,973 186,511
Advance for expensas toagmin conractos & suppliers 331,000 33,000
373,030 T 243217

ha Company provided advances lo Key Executives amounting ta Rs. 1,155,000, All advances

During the year; t
of six manths. These advances are interest s AL yeal end amount of

are recoverable within @ maximum period
advences to Key Execuitve is Nil {31 December 2020: Rs. NI

DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS Mote 31 December 3 December
2021 2020
------------- {RUpEES] ——nuumm-ms
Deposits
Exposure geaosit wilh Naticral Clzaring Company of Pakistan Lim 177 161,843,050 100,000,000
191,843,050 100,006,000

This reprasents deposits beld under the Naticnal Clearing Company of Fakistan Limited exposLire rules, These
deposits carry ntarest al the rate of 5.16% (o ¥.50% (37 Dezember 020 4.75% to 10, 75%) per anndm.

{OTHER RECEIVAELE Note 31 December 31 December
2021 2020
e 1.1 =1 =1=x ) Bt
Inlarest receivable on Pakistan Investment Bonads 2,810,959 S98mTD
Cividend Receivaba H z B4 000
Others 21.604 174137
2,832,663 5857712
CASH AND BANK BALAMNCES
Cash in hand 46,740 48,018
Balanges with banks in:
- Current accouris 2,375,678 1154, 265
- Saving accounts 13.2 &13.3] 148,737,720 | 4R0, 726 842
148,113,328 487 281,107
" 745.460,438 _____ 481,326,125

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash, casn eguvaents and shod lerm fimancing fused for cash managemenl puUrposEs) comprisas of the

teflowing for the purposas of statement of cashfiows:

Motz 31 December 31 December
2021 2020
E—— Y711 R
Cash and bank balances 13.3 149,160,138 481,329:923
16 (464,008,043 {229 231 261)

Shart ferm financing F

314,848,808 252,067 884
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mited {the Halding Compary) ameunting 2 Rs. J 474

Thiz includes bank balarces held with Bare AL Habik L
m 7.25% to 7.50% (31 December

million 21 December 2020: Rs. 0.225 millicn) and carry interest ranging 1o
2020: 525 % to 11,.25%) per annuim.

eld with Bank AL Habib Limited {The
from 7.25% 19 7.5% (31 December:
saving acoount In istamic

This includes Rs. 80.842 million (31 December 2020 462 232 v ficng |
Haolding Company) maintained or behalf of clieris and carny Interast ranging
5. 25% to 11.75%). During the year the Compary has opened clent account marked as
branch of Benk AL Habit Lirmted Year end baiance of this accaurt s e 4307 millon ang camy interesl at 4%

DEr grnum.

Authorised capital

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2020 2021 2020
--------- - (Mumber of shares) —--—-- it [RUPRES) oommnoeees
Dedinary shares of Rs10/- gach
50,000,000 A0,000,000 fully paic in cash 500,000,000 500 000,030
Issued, subscribed and pald-up capital
Oredinary shares of Re0 05 each
30,000,000 30,000,000 fully peid in cash 300,000,000 00,000 200
Pattern of sharcholding
Number of

Categories of shareholders
% of shares held

shares held

Bank Al Habib Limited {the Holding Company) 18,4885 500 G587
Cithers 2499 858 8.33%
Individuals 7,500,502 25%

i 30,000,000 100.00%

Capital Adeguacy Level

In compliance with the CDO Regulaisn rumber 5.5 the Capital Adequacy Levsl (CAL) of the Compary is

calculated as follows:

Note 31 December 31 December
------------- (RUpEes) —--ame-emm-
Total Assets 1441 1,083,011,680 1172 580,162
(716,139.375) (825,762 B56)

Less: Tolal Liabifities
Less: Rovaluation Reserves (crealed upon revaluation of fixed assets)

372,872,304 546.817,296

White getermining the veius of the tolal assets of the TRE Certifigale Holoer notional valug of the TRE cerificate
heid by AL Habib Capital Markets {Pvt] Limiled as at 31 Decermnber, 2021 as determined by Pakisian Stock
Exchange vide its notice PSKN-71/8 dated Movember 10 2017 has bean cansidered, Rafer nole S

ir
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Unrealised {loss) ! gain on re-measurement of investments designated at fair value through ol

Wote 31 December 31 December
2021 2020
------------- {Rupees) sw—-—
Listed shares (16,798,752) (%, 080,.874)
Fakistan |nvestmant Bands 1,422,364 2,519,825
{(15,377,388) 528,957
Related geferred tax asset /! (liability) 2,442,385 (258 458)
{12,935.003) 280,492
SHORT TERM FINANCING
Short term running finance - securad 16.1 464,008,043 229 231,267

{o the Company is [R5 950 mition (31 Dscember 20200 Ks 278 milior}. The
Company has obtained from Bank AL Habib Limited (the Holding Company} Rs. 730 million, Bank Afalan Limitao
Rs 100 million and Askari Bank Limited Rs. 100 million, having gxpiny on 30 June 2022, 30 Seplember 20F2 and
31 July 2022 respectively which Is secured against sypothecation of ameunts cue from cusiomers ard lien over
shares listed at Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. government and cther securities, The facilities cbtained from
Bank AL Hahib Limited {the Holding company) carry mark-up rate ai 3 month average KIBOR+1.6% fo 2.0%: (31
December 20200 3 month aversge KIBOR+1% § and Bank Alfalah Limited carry meark-up cate al 3 morih averags
KIBOR+1.5% (21 Dacember 20200 3 month avarage KIBOR 1 5% and Askar Bark Limited carry mark Up rats &t

3 rmonth sverage KIBOR+1.5%

Running finance facility available

TRADE AND OTHER FAYABLES Motz 31 December 31 December
2021 2020
-------------- [RUPBES] —---cmmmmmees
Diue to clients aganst trading of secuntios s 230,416,812 LGY 234 848
Warksrs' Wwellare Fund payable 2,344,857 1,271.654
Safes tax and FED payabie 711,810 1,178,707
Crher fiakilities 17.2 6,430,450 18,774,871
239,903,829 588,397,500

Thig includes lrade payables of Rs 517 {37 Necember 20207 Rs, 2,271 million) payable to resated party.

This includes Acerusd markdp of Rs 5.86 millizr (34 December 20200 B 170 millizry pavatle to related party

fn
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ACCRUED LIABILITIES 31 December -~ 31 December
2021 2020
------------- [Rupses) --—-memmwams
Accrued salaries payable 7,684 558 5,338,680
Auditors Remuneration payablz #66 850 53111
Anerued Mehicle Running fugl & Reoair 433,280 BB 338
Other Payable 3,641,813 577,958
12,226,502 8,134,125

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies

There are no sontingencies &s at 31 Decemosr 2021 (31 December 20200 M),

Commitments 31 Deocember 31 December
2021 2020
Commitments for rentzls under Diminishing Musharaka firance: e (Rupegs) ----—---ass=
Within one year 1,850,301 -
After one year but not |zter than five years _ 9.806,201 =
11,756,502 _ =

The above commiment represent Musnaracah {slamc ease] agreemert entered into with First Habo
Modaraba in respect of venicles Toms! Musharakan payments aug under \ne sgreemeants are Rs. 27.266
million. Hewever sdvance payment of Rs. 8.506 milion has aiready een paid and remaining aues will be ‘

paid through monthly instaliments latest by May 20, 2028

Future contracts against counter commitments

Sor saie of guoted securities under future contracsts against courter commitmenis as at 371 December 2027 15
Rs, 42.212 miiiion {31 December 2020, Rs. 72.087 rilicn)

For purchase of quolec sscurites under future sontracts against counter commilmenis as al 31 Dacember
5021 iz Be. 15,536 million {37 Decemrber 2020 Bs. 242,827 miilion), |

BROKERAGE REVENUE - NET Note 31 December 31 December |
2021 2020
-------------- {Rupees) ———--ceem-
Brokerage revende - Oross 141,630,307 108,080 423
Less: Szles lax on services @ 13% (18,293,752} {14 047, 8B58)
201 125,336,555 G4, 012,573 i

Met Revernde
i

Disaggregation of Revenue

As required for the financial statements, the Company disegygredated revenue recognised from conlracts with
t oepict how the nature, amaount, timing and uncerlainty of revenue and cash

customers into catggoriss tha
regated by type of cusiomers

flows are affected by economic factors. In the fallowing table, revenue is 0isagg

Wote 31 December 31 December i
2021 2020
ceibemme———— [RUPBLS) ==--mmmen
=taill customes 68,725,510 AT G21.6570
[mstitutional customers i 56,017,294 A5 82T 36T
Froprigtary rade 28 593,351 453,238
P~ 125,336,555 04,012 573
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Mote 31 December - 31 December
2021 2020
OTHER INCOME (Rupees) ——-—--or-
Profit on PSX exposure 6,161,193 422 457
Interest on iaff lcans 12.440 3432
Gain on disposal of property ang eguipment 6,633,245 3,034 458
Fee charged for clients' fund mansgement 211 7,285,429 5 HOTaATY
Income from Corporate briefing sessions (CBS) 550,000 500,500
Profit on saving and deposit sccalnts 171,975 180,640
20,814,282 g 558,071

This represents irterest iIncome earnea on clents’ funds as per PSX Ruiebook £ 181 (4]

Wofe 31 December 31 Decermber

2021 20240
------------- {RUPEES] -wommwmee
ADMINISTRATIVE EXFENSES
Salaries and other benefits 271 59,46(,259 50,571,582
Frinting and stationery 230,381 277188
Auditors’ remunaration 2237 566,325 a71.615
Rent, rates and (=2xes 2,676,400 2,181,750
Wehicles running 4,811,180 3,7183:187
Utilities 2,827 238 1,703,855
Lenal and professional charges 1,435,938 1,126,804
[nsurance 1,338,697 1282 620
Mewspapars and psriodicals 60,631 58,254
Entertainment 291,008 160757
Advertisement and business promotion 500,044 Eva 2o
Compuler expenses 1,862,445 1965700
Ciearing house charges i1.416,371 8,314,048
Office security 989,120 855,290
Deprecistion 4 2,225,853 2276 245
Amartization o 275,077 B75 248
Fepairs ant maintenance 236,300 227385
Caonveyance end Lraveling 1,850 2671 B3
Communization . 1,256,988 1,235,057
Fee and subscriphon 5,733,728 7629 F2
l.eass rental of vehicles 1,430,781 -
Cffice supplies 421,438 418 423
[Conations 3,000 -
Othears = 722.390 E55 028
_ 110.883,603 55,206 776

This includes the Comoany's consrioution to the defired contribution plan amadnting i Rs 2882 million (37

December 2020: Rs. 2.387 miiion).

Audifors' remunaration

Statutory audit fee
Ciher certificatlions
Out of pocket expenses and Sales Tax

FINANCE COST

Nark-up on short cerm running finance
Banx charges

'u-w

31 December

MNote 31 December
2021 2020

------------ = [RUpBeS| -==mrm—mmecomn
330,000 270,000

150,000 182,000

: 86,3256 39615
566,325 471815

12 23,651,028 4 805,991
315,764 162,235

23966792 4 968 226
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE Hole 31 December 31 December
2021 2020
e mm———e (Rupees) r—r-—m——ae
Current 17,485,964 T REZ 540
Defarred 7 (851,257) 2280436
Frior year 24 .3 . {1.425,306} {4,347.443)
. 15,209,401 _ 5,821,833
Relationship between income tax expense and accounting profit
Inpome tax expense 15,208 401 £.821.633
Accounting profit befors income tax gxpenss 56,681.221 25 b0, 784
Tax at the applicable tax rate of 29% (31 Dec 2020; 28%) 16,437,554 0,434 430
income taxed at reduced rates on dividend and gain on disposal of
investiments {3,856,025) (1.052,614)
lncome taxed at reguced rale on shares subscription income {171,500) (82584)
Tax effect of inadmissible fems 4,224 678 833,84«
l'ax effect of oricr year tsx chargs _ {1.425,306) {4.341.443)
§ 15,208,401 5,821,833

Ihe income fax returns of the Company have been fied up lo tax year 2027 under ihe Unwersal Sef
Assessment Scherme This scheme provides that the returr filed is desmed fo be an assassment order The
returns may be selected for audit within five years The Income Tax Commiasianer may amend assessmert if

ary oojection is raised guding sudil
This represents adjustment Lo prior perioa tax lizsilily based or revision on ey reium filed by the Company

during the year.

31 December 31 December
. 2021 2020
----------------- ({RUpegs) —sm-reeeee

EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
41,471.820 _ 20158161

Frofit for the year

------------ {Number) «sseamemeeemr—-
Weighted average number of orginary shares
Aissue during the vear — 30,000.000 30,000,000
------------- (Rupees) ===—--r—-—m-
1.382 1,085

Earnings per share - basic and diluted .

Diluted eammings per share has not been presented as the Company does not have any convertible instruments
in iesus az ab31 December 2021 and 27 December 2020 which would have any effect on the sarnings per

shars

49
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REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregete amounls charged in the firancia’ statamenls for the remuneradion inciuding & benefits 1o Lhe

Chief Executive and Executives of the Company are as folows:

— 31 December 2021 _ 31 December 2020
Chief Executive  Executives Chief Executive Executives
--------- -- (Rupees) —-- - T
WManageria remunaration 12,000,000 10,506,968 B 400,000 5 540667
Heusing ang utlitiss £,000,000 5,253,484 4 TOO000 4 270,333
Medical 36,000 187 065 25,000 125,000
Company's contribution to provident 1,200,000 290,656 539.056 07 408
Bonus - 1,958,503 1,786,567 915 66
Commission & Others - 2,387,858 % /08,508
19,236,000 21,184,674 15,631,663 15,270,580
MNumbzr of persons _1 _ B 1 - 5

1 acdition to the above, Chie! Executive ard Executives have been provided wih free use of the Company
mzintzines vehicles and mcbile phones uncer thes service contracts.

Neo fee is paic to grecters for meetings &ttencea by lham

PROVIDENT FUND

Detailz of investments held oy the provident fund of the Company for s empoyess are as follows

{Unaudited) (Audited)
31 December 2021 30 June 2021
eereemeaesrner [RUPEES ) e
Size of the fund 58,781,001 54 074,593
Cost of investmanis made ' 58,688 807 £3,7248211
Parcenrage of invesiments mads a9.83% 98 7%
58,357,578 63641170

Fair value of investmeanls

Breakup of nvestments in terms of amount and cercentage of the size of the arcvicent fund =re a5 follows,

SR | e Tye(1 0, | p——————— 10 || =} R
31 December 2021 30 June 2021 e
Investments % of Investments % of

investments as

investments as
size of the fund

size of the fund

----- (Rupegs)---- --(Percentage}- -----{Rupees)—- --(Percentags)--

Governmenl seclriiies 45,392,136 77.21% 44 TRZ: 214 ©8:88%
Listed secunties 9,820,720 16.70% 1060575 16.55%
et Securities 1,120,000 4.91% 1.120,000 1.754%
Bank balances 705,760 1.20% 4,841 9592 %%
Qihers __ 1,318,862 2.24% 2195386 3.43%
58,357,678 98, 26% £3,641,.170 B9 532%

21l invesiments in colective inveslment schemes listed eguity and listed asbi securlies out of the proviaen!
furd Rave been mads 0 accorgance with ine crovisicns of the section 218 of e Companies Act, 2077 and the

conditions specified thereundar,

for
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TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
y companies with common direciorship, sssocisted comparnies!

Relsled partiss comprises of the Haloing Compan
sy managament persannel ana thelr ciose

undardakings, diraciors of the Company, other zssociated companias and k

family members: |
acenrdance with their lerms of emooymen

with them.

Relationship

31 December

nofuding thersol ihe Holding Company. [remuneration of key management personnel ae N
Cimer ranzactions wilh reaied padies are entered into at reies negoliaied

11 December

Transactions for the year
2021 2020
------------- (Rupees) --———-=su=
Bank AL Hahib Limitad =olding
- Equity brokerage cammission Cormpany hotds 625,176 1431677
- hark-up expenzss on ranning financs EEATH2020 21,879,922 4,345,218
- Office rent G587 %) share 2,640,000 2. 108,000
- Bank charges caoital 209,479 g4 25
- Markup income on bank balances BT, 007 38,074
- Infarmation techrology SEMVICES TE0.000 FEO,000
Todal Mark ug income o clignt acceunl 15,274 £29
Less: Transferrad to clisnts _ (BBEZ 2G93
Balance mark up income o clisnt ascounl 23 per Fa&L 5,329,083 6,389 063 3,755 246
Habib Insurance Company Limited Agsocialed
- Equity brokerage commission company of Halding 811,608 L3s hel
- Ipsurance premium paid Company 423,563 541,765
D4 (R02000%) - -
First Habib Stock Fund Subsidiary
- Equity brokerage comimission company of Solding 407,080 28775
Campany
Q%[ 2020:05%:)
Habib Sugar Mills Limited Sssociziad
- Equity brokerage commigsian company of Helging 488,512 E0G 924
Company
2 U 020:0%;
First Habib Asset Allocation Fund Subsidizty
- Fquily brokerage commigsizn company of melding 147,839 51,576
Company
(% 2020:0%)
First Habib Islamic Stock Fund Subksidiary
- Equity brokerage sommigsian campany of Hoding 386,284 86,855
Compeany
D[ 2020:0%)
First Habkib lncome Fund Subsidiary
- Equity brokerage commission company of Holding - 40 888
Company
DS (202000%)
First Habib Islamic Income Fund Subsidiary
- Equity brokarage commissicn sompany of Solding 347,938 163,472
Zampany
% 2020:0%:)
AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited
- Employees’ Provident Fund {Qiner
- Fquity krokerage commission related pary 7.BET 13,322
Key management
- Cordribudion toihe defined contnpation pian 2,090,698 1,547 402
- Equity brokerage commissisn Kay management 160,683 “10.078
A= 1,156,000 | 485000

- AdvEncES
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Balances at year end Relationship 31 December 31 December
203 2020
------------ {Rupees) -=mn—r--——-

Bank AL Habib Limlited
- Bank balances Haolging Company holds B6.87% 85,573,825 52 A58 208
- Shart term barrowing [2020:65.67%) share capital 464,009,043 201,365 651
Equity brokerage commission receivabie 67,887 116,976
5,861,825 1,707,483

- Ancrued markup payable

Associated Companies

Sybsiziary company of
Folding Company

First Habib Stock Fund

- Cquity brokerage commission eceivabls 416,329 126,810

Habib Insurance Company Limited Associaled company of
Halding Company

Equily brokerage cammission reoelvable =
- Couity payablo 811 155,252

Assonizied company of

Habkib Sugar Mills Limited
- Eouity payahbls Hoiding Company . 2116608
Firsl Habib Asset Allocaticn Fund Eubsidiary company of
- Equity brokerage commission reosivable Haolzing Company 137,406 T4425
Firsl Habib |slamic stock Fund Subsidiary company of
- Equity brokerage commission eceivable Holding Compzany 333,680 121:3717
First Habib Islamic Income Fund Subsidiary company of

Equily brokerage cammizsian reenivabls Felding Compzany 70482 184 723
First Hahib Incame Fund Subsiciary compary of
- Equity brokersoe comrmission receivable bolding Company - 46 181
AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited - taff Provident Fund

36

- Eguity brokerage comimigsion recevable

FINAMCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Compary's activiliss expose it to a variety of fnancial risks: credit rsk, liquidity risk and marsel risk {inciuding
currency risk. interest rate nsk and price risk}. The Company's averall risk management policy focuses on the
unpredizlability of financal matkets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effacts on the Company's financial

performance,

Risk Management Framework

Thne Managemen! of the Company has an overall responsibilty for the establishment and oversignt of the
Companys rs< management framewark. Management is aiso responsible for developing and monitoring the

Company's risk management colicies.

i
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sk management policies are established 1o identify and analyse the risks faced by the
rick [mits and controls and o menitor risks and adherence to lirnits. Risk
act changes in market condiiors and he

The Company's
Company, to sel approprate
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly o refl

Company's aciivities

Credit risk

Credil risk = the risk that ene parly to a financial instrument will tail to discharge =n chbligation and cause the
gther party to incur 2 financial loss, withour taking into aszount the fair value of any collatersl. Credit risk arises
from the inanility of the issuers of the asluments, the relavart fngncial nstitutiors or courter parties in case of
dlecements ar otfier arrangaements (o fulfil their obligations, Tners 5.2 possiaility of defaull by asrticipants and of
failure of the financial markets, the depositories, the setlements o clearing sysem el

Exposure to credit risk

Credit risk of the Company arises principally from its rade receivables. eng term advances and depasitz, ‘can
assets

and advances, other financal assels and bank halsrces. The carying amounl of these financial

rapresents (he maximum creol expozare.

Credit risk management

To reduce the exposure to credit risk, the Gompany has developed ils own risk management policies =nd
guidzines whereby clients are provided trading limits accorging to ther worth and proper marging are collected
fram and manmaines by the cients. The management condinususly moniters lhe credil exposurs fowards ine
alients and makes provision against those balences cons dared doubiful for recovery.

The Compary's policy is o enter inte financial corlracts 0 aecordance witn the internal risk manzgemant poicies
Y& P : 2]

and investment and operational guidsings.

ons in fsted securities ars seitled using Mational Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited, being the
The fsk of default in guch trarsactions is considersd minimal, as
t expact to incur materal credit

All ransacti
central clearing sompany of the courtry
deivery of securities is guaranieed by theestock exchignge. This Gomagny Joes No

[ozzes on its financial assats.

The maximum exposure to credit risk before any credit arhancements at 31 December 2021 is tne carrying

amount of the financial assets as set cut below.

Note 21 December 31 December
2021 2020

-------------- (RuUpeRs) —-—me=----

Long term advances and deposits &, 10,236.602 5489 695
Trzde receivanles g 505,504,809 286,449 553
Lpars and gdvances - consioered ga0a e 373,030 243272
Short term deposils 11, 191,843,050 100,000,000
Bank Dalances 13. 149,113,388 481289107
B57,070,889 BGEA73,668
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28.2.1 The aging analysis of the trade receivables is as follows:
31 December 2021
Carrying amount

Amount Impaired Provision Total
outstanding held
------ i i (RUPBES | —emvrmammmmmmmme s ammewem oo
205,268,264 = - 205,268,264

Less than or equel fo 5 days

Mare than 5 days bul net more then 14 days 148,590,043 - - 148,590,943

Mare than 14 days
- [ue from clisnis against MTS 80,133,414 - - 80,133,414
- Due trom clents agamnst MFES 66,282,360 - - 66,282,360
- Due from clients against tragng of securites 5,229 828 - - ___5229.828
_ 505,504,809 __ = T 505,504,809
- 31 December 2020
s Carrying amouni -
Amount Impaired Provision held Total
outstanding
------ - {Rupces) R
Lezs than or equal to & days ZER BTAEVT - - 2EBET32TT
T4 174 938

More thaa & days but mot more than 14 cays 14174 837
Meore thar 14 cays

- [Due from clignts against MTE - -

- Due from clienls agsinst MFS : -

- Due from clients agansttrading ¢f secuniies 3,701,438 o - . @ Fi 43
_2BB 448 B5S 286,448,653

Based on the pasl exparience, consideration of financia! position. pasl track recore and recoveres the comaany
nelieves that trade debts past due deos not requirg any impairment,

29,2.2 Credit rating and collaterals
Bank oalances are only held with reputabls banks having sound credit ratings, The credit gusiiy of the Company's
bank bzlances can be assessed with reference of external crecit ratings as follows:

Rating Short term Long term 31 December 2021

Agency rating rating {Rupees) (o)
Bark AL Habiz Limited FACRA A4 PB4 85573925 87.4%
Askari Bank Limitad PACRA A= Af £9,358 629 32.8%
Linied bank Limiled VIS Alt Al 862,50 0.6%
Bank Alfalzh Limtea PACREA A AA+ 1,303,608 0.8%
Hahiz Bark Limitad WIS AT+ PLPANES 302,652 0.20%
Habib Metrope!tan Bank Limilad FACRA AT+ Ah B14.069 0.55%
45 Bznk Limited PACRS AR Ah- 241,227 0.16%
MCE Islamic Bank Limited PACHEA A1 i 6,045 0.00%
WMCE Banw« Limited FACRA A+ ABA 650,654 0.44%
__149,113.397 100.00%

Rating Short term Long term 31 December 2020

Agency rating rating {Rupees) (%)
Bank AL Habib Limited PACEA Al At 452 A58 208 85 09%
LInited bank Limited WS Al AAA 16,315,229 3.38%
Bark Alfalkah Limiled W15 A1+ L 1,359,041 028%
Hakib Bank Limited VIS A+ AAA 658485 0.74%
Hagib Metropclitan Bank Limited PACRA LT+ Ah+ 162,824 C.04%
J5 Bank Limited PACRA A1+ AA- 228103 0.05%
MCE |slamic Bank Limited FACRA &1 A 6 045 0.00%
MOE Bank Limited FACRA a1+ LA o 2,172 0.0 %
481,281,187 100.00%
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Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk swss when changes 0 economic of induslry faciors similarly affect groups of
counterparlies whose agorecate creoit exposure iz signilicant in relaton to the Comoany's tolal credit sxposure
The Company's porifalio of financial instruments is diversilied and franzacions are entered into wilh creait-worthy

counterparties of diverse natures thereby mitigating any significant coneenfrations of credit risx

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encountar difficlity in meeting its fnanciz| obligations as they fall dus.
Lquidity risk arises because of Ihe possiblity thel Ine Company could be required Lo pay its labilities ez lier than
expecied or difficulty in raising funds 1 meet commitmants assooiated with Tinarcial labilities 2s they fall due, The
Campany's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possitle, 12t rwdll slways have sufficient Hguiaty
to meet it liabilities when due, under both normal and strezsed conditors, wilhout incurring unacceptable losses

arrisxing damage to the Company's reputatizr.
The follewing are the contrectua! matunties of financial Iatilities:

31 December 2020

On demand Upto three More than More than Tatal
months three months one year
and upto one
year
----- —-a- - (Rupees) - -=-
Trade ang other payables 239,903,829 - - - 239,903,823
Accrued liabilitiss 12,226,502 - . : 12,226,502
Snort term financing 454,008,043 - - - 464,009,043
716,139,374 : - - 716,139,374
i _ 31 December 2020 ]
On demand Upta three More than More than Total
: months three months one year
and upto one
year
- (Rupesas} e
Trage and other payables 585,397 5C0 - x 2 588,387,500
Bi34,128 - B.134.128

Aoorded liakdities

Short term financing 228 231,261 -

G625 767,806 -

Market risk
= valye or fature cash fows of & financial insTument will flusiuate becalss of
iz 1o

Market risk rmeans thal the f=
charges ir rmarket prices such as ‘oreign ex¥cnsnge rales, irteresl rates ang ecuity prices. The objsctive
marags and contrel market risk exposures within acceptable peramelsns. wh e ootinrzing the retwrn. Market risk
comprises of three lypes of risk: currency risx, inlerest rate risa and price fisk. The markst risks associated with 1he

Company's business aclivites are discussed as under

Currency risk

Currency risk i the risk that the fair vaius or futur
changes in feraign exchange rates The Company &l present, s not exposed to currency ris

are carred outin Pak supees.

e cash Aows of a financial instrument will fluciuate pecausc of
ki as all ransaciors

o
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29.4.2 Interest rate risk

Interast rate nsk is the nisk that e value of a financial instrument wi | Huctuate due o changes in the market yiel

Atihe reparting date the interest “als orefile of the Company's interest beading financial imetruments is a5 follows:

Carrying amount

31 December 31 Docember 31 December ok | Decemhcr_
2021 2020 2021 2020
Variable rate Instruments —eeseeeees {POrCENtage)-—emms-mees memsessrrmoomosssses {Rupees) -
Finsncial aEsels
Eank balancos T:25% to 7.50% 525510 5.75% 146,737,720 AR0 145,842
Finansa! iahiltcs
Ehort term fingacing 2 Months 3 Months 464 005,043 739251 2670
avorage KIBOR  averags KIBCH
+1 10 2% 1%
Fixcd rate ingtruments
Deposts with Maticral Clesring
Compary of Pakistan Limias 5.16% to 7.50%  475% 1 075N 1583,243.050 107,400 000
9.25% 2.00% 151,514 42,701

ol lcan

Eair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company doss not sceount for any fised rate Anancial asacts &nd lizkiiliss 2t far vas throuch proft of joss. [herefarz, &
shangs in mlerest =ie at the reporting date would nol fave affecton the afor tax profit o the Company

Cash flow sonsitivity analysis for variable rate instruments
& change of 100 basis points in inlersst rates & the reporing date would have nereased ¢ (decroassd) eqity @t profit or lees by
e aMoUnts shown below. This a~alysis assumes that al other vanaclkes rermain constant. The anzlysis is performed on the sarme

bedis for Decamber 20219,

Profit or loss - Equity - netoftax

100 bps 100 hps 100 bps 100 bps
incrgase decrease increase decrocase
N (0] o7=1=2-3 EETE 4Rupees)-——----

As at 31 December 2021
Varighlo rafs inginimans

(31,727132) _ 31727432 _ (317277132 _ 31.727.132

As at 31 Decembor 2020

Iarianis rate nEirLrnEniE

’ | pSoBgEEB (95080558, _ 25.0BAS5E _ (26,083.556)

29.4.3 Price risk
lirica risk is ihe risk of unfavourabls chasges 0 the fair valie of secunties 85 8 result of onanges in the valus of individual shares
The prica risk sxposure anses from the Companys imvestrments it eouity securihes. Tha Company's oolicy i o manage price rigk

through selecion of blue chp secuties,
The Comoany's investmenls in custed squity ssoutilizs amauntea to R, 120 062 milion {31 December 20200 Fis 96 512 milion)
at e simement of Fnancizl position gate. The caryving valug of investrenis subjzct fo gquity orice risk are, In almost 2l
instmmces based on quoted market prizes 8y of e reporing Sate Market prices are subjsct to flucluation. Fluctuation the
arkes price of = seculity may et from percoled changes in the undsrlyng sconomic charasterislics of tne nwesiee, 102
rajalive price of alternatve invesiments and geseral markel congitions
In case of cucted souity invastments & 10% norezss | cenrsase T ShHAFE proes YRS 81 DORDG BN WoUd Nave increased |

s secroasing surpus on revalsation of such fmvestmeant

desroased the othes comproharsve noome o 000 Company by NorEasing

by tha amaunts given melow.
Hypothetical Hypothetical — Hypothetical

Fair valug Hypethetical Estimated fair
price change value after increase ! increase [ increase !
hypothetical {decroase) in - (decrease] in {decrease}in
change in price o) F&L shargholders’
oquity

ermmmme e emmenitemciciciin (R PEEE] - sam

31 December 2021 120062 488 10% increase 132,088,737 8,666,911 3,339,138 12,006,245
10% decrease 108,056,239 (8,666,911} (3,339,338) {12,006,248)

31 December 2020 a5 617 972 10% increase 106,274 269 a.857 297 - 5.EE1, 757
10% decrease 86,557 573 ‘9 A1 2ET) - (9,687 ,267)

~he selacted hyosinetical crangs doss not rellech whil ~aold bz sensizored Lo Be e oest o7 wOrsl cass SCLNETNCS,

b
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Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

g or & lignility s2itled between knowledgeabls willirng

Fair value is an amount for which an asset could be exchange
financial insfruments carizd st fair value, by

parties in an arms lengih transacticn. The able below analyses
valuation method The different evels (methows] have been definac as followes:

Level - Fair value measurements using cusles prices {unadjusted) in sctive markets for (dentical asseis or lapilities.

Level 2° Fair value measuremants using inpuis ather than quoted prices includsd within Leval 1 that are chasrvable
for the asset or lisbility, eithar direcily (e as pricss) ar indirectly {i.e derved from pricas).

Level 3: Fair vaiue measuremerts using riputs for the asset or fzollity that are nit bazed on observanle market data

{i.e. unoosarvakle nputs]
31 December 2021

On balance shest
financial instruments Fair value
MNote Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
--------------------------- (Rupzes) -

Financial assets measured

at fair valus
Shaort term investments - far value throunh cther

comprehensive inoome
85,665,108 -

- Listed shares =
- Pakistar Invesiment Boncs - T1.535,142 E
Shorl lerm mvesiments - feir value throuah proft or 1285
- Listed shares 33,383 380 - -
120,062 458 71,535,142 L
On balance sheet 31 December 2020
financial instruments = : Fair value
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
e [RUPEES] wmm=r——mmsamemr-
Financial assets measured
at fair value
Short tarmm investments - fair value throuoh other
comabrehensive incame
_ Listed shares : 9G54 93.EL2 977 3 B
- Pakistan Investmeant Bonds - 188 BYR,252 .
Shart tarm investments - fair vaug through profit o lass
- Listed sharas . - =
55,512,872 159,675 252 -

During tha year these investment nas bean reclassiisd o lmeg term 1o shart 12m nvaslmant. Refer note 215

Thare were no lransfers emangst: Ihe leveis during the year. Fusther, there weore no cnanges in the valuatizn

techniques during the yesar,

hor,
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Dperational risk

fianal gk iz thi sk of direct or ingirest loss arising fron a wide varigty of causes associated with Ihis processes,
s operations sither intarnally within the Sompany o externally al
har than credd, market and liguidgity risks such as (hase
dards of nvestment managament behavicr

Dpera
{echnology and infrastructure supparting the Company’
the Company's senvice providers, and from extornal factors ol
arising from legal and regulatory reeuirements and ganeraly accepled stan
Ciperational rsks arise frem all of lhe Company's activities.
Thea primary responsikility for the cevelopment and implernentaiion of conlios Dy noerational sk rests with the loard of
Direntors. This resporsiolily encompasses e controls in the follwing areas
- requirerents far 2pprogriate segregation of duties hetween verous funclions; roles and respenslbiities]
requiremants for the reconciiation and manitoring of transaclions;
compliance wilh regulstory ang othor legal requirerrents;
- documentation of controls and procecures:
- recuirement

and procedures (o address the rsks identfied,
- athizal and business standards,

rigk mitigation, including insurance where this iz effectiva.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

pital s o safeguard the Company s aolity 10 conlinue as & going nonuerr S0
snidl cenefils tor other staxcholiers; and (o maintain @ strong
Lirmiigd also

The Company's objective when managing o2
shat it can continue o orovide relums tor sharghooers
capita base o support fno suslaine development of s business. | urher Fagsize Siack Exchange
requires the Company 1o mairiain a mimmuem net capilal,

Ease Minimum Capital

In compliance with the regulation 18.2 of the Pakistan Stock Frchanga Limitad (PSX) rule book (the Regulations;, every
Trading Rignt Entitement Certifoste (TREC) holder registered as a broker urder Securilies Brokers Licgnsing and
Operations) Reguiations, 2016 15 raglired o meaintain & Base Mirinum Capital (3003 i the #mount 500 form as
prascibed it the Regualions. As & 31 Necamber 2021, 17e Company is required to maintain a SMC of Kx. 21 millzn
pus 10233% of the amcount eroeeding :'&sa} F.400 million.

The riational value of the TREC and the value of the shares for the purpose of BME is detarmined by the PEX a5 under

11 December 31 December

MNeote 2021 2020
S A EE"S:I —iliidnewr

| rading Right Enfiiemeant Cedificates 5 - 2:800,000

Securitized 1,802 953 F5X sharas &

market raie afler applying haircut 53 18,315,923 10,741 234

75 778 Shares of PRI, 30,200 shares of ENGRD and 9,000

sfares af APL and 12.000 shares of DGDC sl marke! rate 8.3 16,267,683 14:855,532
74,583,606 34 96766

sfter applying haircut

A
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Statement of Net Capital Balance
Az at December 31, 2021

nsure (s incantermity with SR 1333(1)/2018 dated Bih Moverrper 2019 from Secunties anc

Tne below memioned aiscl
disclose the net capits’ balance in fts annua

Frchange Commission of Pakistan which states Ihat "# compary shall
auitad financial statements in accordance with regulation 34"

3

Assats over Current Liabiities cetermined in ascordance with the third Scheduls of the Securilies and
curities and Commission of Pekistan {SEGR) dated 3

{Excess of Curren!
Exchange Aules 1871 and the clantfisations/guidelines issupd by So
July 2013, 20 Decamber 2073, 28 June 2095 and & Sepiember 2076,

Suh Tatal Total

VALUATION BASIS
---------------- (Rupeos] rom——----

DESCRIFTION

CURRENT ASSETS

Caxh v hand and bank balances Ag por book value 149,160,138
Less: adjustmant to restrict

corresponding clients wise frade

payabie (seitlement base)] 7 A03 250 147 BEE 852

asn deposited &5 margin with
Mational Clearing Sompany of 197,843,050
Falistan

505 504,808

Ag mer bock valua
_ (5228,828) 500274581

Trade receivables
Losss Overdus for mora than 4 days

lvastment n isted securiies Afmarket value 120 D62 488

im lhe narme of Droker
| ess: Securities in BMC (44.321,627)
|

75,740,857

Lasst Securities v exposure list marked

tomamet less 15% disgount HIT ,35_1 1i

Securites purcrased for the clent ang haio by
the member wners (he payment has rot been
racaiyed within 14 days.

Securities purshasea for customers

71,535,742

A1 market valus
:j:i.:';-?E-_?Si

Fakistan Investmer: Band
Less: Haircut @5% _

Tolal current &85

CURRENT LIABILITIES
230416812

As per book value (tfrade base)
(534127000

Trade payvables
Less Creerdue for more than 30 days

177,004,272

538 135,163

Cither Lakilitizs As par boox value

-4
)
o
FIY
Led
o
F A
=)
i

Total currant liahlites

Net Capital Balance as at December 31, 201

L)

Net Capital Balance as at December 31, 2020 __237,275123

) -
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30.3
As at 71 December 2021
ER Head of Account Yalue in Hair Cut ! Met Adjusted
| Pak Fupees | Adiustments | Walug
1 Assats o
* 1 |Froperty & I—qnpmnnt G874 B0 100 0%
12 |lntangible Assetz : 2,548 048 000N :
1% [lavestment in Govi Sgourities T1.5040,142 71535 14%
1.4 |lnvestment in Debt. Securities
IT listad than: :
[ % ofiho balance shoet valus in the sass of lsnbro uptoe ] yeel 5.00%, -
i 7.5 of the baence sheet value, in lhe case of terae from 1-3 vears 7504
)
| "0 of the baence sheet value, in lhe caze at lsnure of mors than 5 10 0]
WERMS.
15 un unlisted than; .
0% of Ihe balance sheal valus ©ihe caze of terure dpts 1 year, = 10,00%
| 1% BE% of ihe balanoa sneet valug, inthe case of lenure from 1-3 years 2.50% -
S iE3 of 1he balence shect valie, In 1ne caze ol ferure of more than 3 SN0
YEars
1.8 [lnvestment iﬁ Equity Sacurities ) i
| 17 Feles 5% ar WaR of each senudties on s CAloh cate @ computed 20,067 488 202eZ 8185 92,629,570 |
:-; the Sscurtiss Excnangs Tor respective seouriles whichevar 510 inher,
i, ITunfisted, 100% of cammying valis. - CO0T%
T Eubscriplion money aganel Ivesimers n IPCiorer for Salke: Ameunt =
'p-a:r:' as subsoristion rnonsy provided thal sharss hove not been 2| (3R AT
are aztincluged in tha investmenls of securties broker.
i 1005 Hairctt shal ne epoled do Welue of avesbrent inoary azsed] 100.00% [
including shares of listen securiss Ihal &rcin Blog k, Frecze or Fedde [
atatus a5 on reporting dals, (Juy 18, 20/ ]
Provided that 100% Haircul ghall rof o2 agpliad in case of invastmenl in
thase secusties which are Pledged nfevor of Sack Exchangs ! Clesrrg
House sgairst Margin Francing regarsmenls of plzoged i1 favor of
Hznxs against Shor Term financing amsngs Tenls. Ir such cazes, fhs
qalrcit as provided o schesws | oof the F‘\F'gl.ddﬂl.'l"lc- |-1 respect of
linusstreat in secunties shall be spplisabile (Aagust 25 2007 [
1.8 |Imvestment in subsidiaries 100.00% =
17 |Investment in asso:,late-d companissfundertaking =5
If listed 20% ar waR of sach securiies 28 computed by tha Securiles = -
cxcr'ang= for res pr*-"*l.fe seclilies whiohsvar is higher,
i, ¥ unlisted, T00% of nsl vaive. ' . - 100.00% -
18 |Saltiary or regulatory dspositsioesic decosite with he excnanges, 1400000 0C0.00%
clearing Nouse of central dapas lony or gny other anlity.
g [Margin depos’s with exchangs ans cleanng Novse e1.623 050
1°0 |Decost win aunorred nfemedacy azainst barowed senunlies Lnde + G
'5LB |
“ 17 Advance Tax, Other deposits 2nd prepayriznts 2,708 B2 TCLO0% -
12 lAcsrued interes!, pro™ o riErk-Uz on smounis slazed wih *rancial ?,E:C &g 53 2870550
r~t-l||| lizns or aghbl sscurities elo .
100% in respecl of matkup goordes on loars o drectors, subsidicres and, 100005 -
| |other related partiss [

-
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[Givicends recevablss,

[Amounls recehvanhs gainsl Repa finarcing.
larounl pad as puchaser dnggs the S=F0 ogresmen [Securilics

porchased under repo arrangement shall not be incleded i the

inyesimenis./

18 [i. Bhorl Term Loar To Empleyess. [oans e Geeurad o Due for 187 514 155574
rgoayrnenlt within 12 months _
i Becoivanles othar than trade receivasles 4,213,151 100 D0k =

Receivables from clearing house or securities exchange|s]

TO0% valLe of claims oihar then these on account of enliisments grainst
Irading of securitics ' all markets roluding kA dains

17

Recelvables from cusiomers

RG425 774

I case receivablos sre aganst margin franaing, e aggiegate it {iy
vale of securities Reld 0 the blocked sccount afher apzling VAR based
Harcdl, il cash deposited as collatzral by {he financss (i) rarksl valuzs
of any securites depnaited as callateral Biter acplying VaR based narous
i Lower of net balanee sheet valug or value determined thravgh
adjustmanis.

og,By1, 732

1,448,953

shesl vaiue:
ii Net amount after deducting haircut I

i Icase recewablos ars spains: meegn fraging. 5% of the nsl haance!

381.025,504

5.007%

0

AGET 5D

V.

I Incesc rece valbos are agarnst semunlies borowirgs undsr LG, they
amount paid to MOCPL s collateral upon grteting o gonvact,
i, Wet amount affer deducting hamcut

v Irceee of ather rads ecevebes nal mare man b days cvardue, 0% ol
the net Belance shastvalue.
iv. Balante sheet valio

46 T2 052

A6 TEn 032 | ;

E15 288

7 Incass of oiier Tads recovshies woe overdue of S days ar mare, tns
aggrogate of [ the market valie o sandnties puohascs for Gusi0mans
and helg in sub-accounis after applying WAR bassd naicuts {ily cash
denneiiea a5 collalerzl by (he resoeclive customer ana iy e rarked
value of securites bold a5 collztaral atter spalving VaR sased Neiculs

v Lowsr of nof balanco sheet value or value determined through

4,000 57

safustntonts . : )
i, 100% haircud 10 the case of amound recefvable furi related 1,025, i TOL 00
parties.
1.°8 |Zash and Bank halanceos ¥
| Bark Galancs-propricicry ausodnis 5,281,500 - 374 500 |
[ i. Bank ca anca-cusiomer accodrts 145,821,395 | 125,521, BUA
ii.. Cagh in hand 45,740 - 25,740 |
18 |Total Assots | 1,088,011 B0 26,683,543 | 355,307,108 |

2. Linbilitios

oM

|Traue Paya bles

i. Payab e 1o exchanges anc clssnng oLss

E Fayable agains: leveraged market products

jii. Papabls to customers

F30.415.817

230 416 312 |

2

Current Liabllitios

Siatutary and “eguistory duss

| Azen.as 2nd ol payazlss

21.715%20

1,7 3,420
464 003,043

i Shom-erm barrowings

484 008043

e, Corrent pertion af sibordinsled loars

v Carment portion of long Lerrm Febilliss

wi. Deferreq Labilities

vil, Provision for bad asbis

witi Provision fer tExshon

iv Olbe jablities a4 cer ascodrirg soncizles and neluded nthe

finarcigl slztemenls

s
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=3

IHon-Current Lizbilities
i Long-Tern financing

mslilvizn: Lomg larm

= Larg-Term finanaing cbeained fom financis
ing amourt

aorlizn of finanaing ostained frem 3 fingrciz instiulion reiu

dug aganst fingnae ivase
b Oither long-term financing

i
i 51af retirement bensdits

jii. Advance against shares for Increase in Capital of Securities

broker 100% harcut may b alowed in raspect of sovance aganst
shigras T

l& The sxising suthorized shars capital allows Ihe croposed enfancec
share cagital

b Beoad of Dirsctors of e company hiss sporoved the nercass n sapital

2. Relsvenl Reguiicry aporovels nayvs bean obralred

d:There & e unreasonabls delay in izsus of shares against advarce and
all reguiaicry requirements relatng to ihes ineroess in ped up capilal bava

bezn completzad
g Auditoris satielied the such advarcs is sgaingl e increase of capital

fe Cihar |abililies as per accobating orincipkzs and included in10e
financial statzments

Subnrd'inatnd Loans

Z4
i 100% of Suborainsied loars whoch Tulfl the cincitiohs speciisd by | - -
SECP ars aliowed o bededaciad:
The Schedule Il proviges that 100% beiowt will be aliowed agars
suhorzingsed Loans which fufl the conditions specified by SECP. In s
regara. foliowing condiions are specified:
la Loan agreemen| must be exegiled on stemp paper and musl claarny
reflact the amourt 12 be repaid afler 12 months of reporing perizd
B Mo hairout will be alowed agains: short fern gortian which is re:-ag,-ah.:l
within ngxt 12 monins |
o In case of cady repaymeant of joan, sdilstment shal be mads 1z e
Liguid Capita’ and revised Liguia Capial statament musl b submited 10
EXCNENgE
G Eubordinatac loans waick de notfultil he conditions specilac by SECF +
2.5 |Total Liabilites , 746,139,474 716:139.375

3. Ranking Liabilities Relatingto 7

a1

|Concentration in F.Eafgin Financing

The amoun: calculzled clientto-clenl basis by wiich any amouat
rezelvebie from any of e fnancess sxcecs 10% of the aggregals of
amounts recervebie from lzla fnensees.

o

e

Concontration in securites Jlending and borrawing

The amaunt by whizh the sggregale of |
{1} Arnount deposded by the borows: with MCCR

(1 Gash merging peg a3

(diiy Tne market velue of securiiizs sledged as margins axcecd e T1H%

33

{of the market valle of shares horrowed
Met undenwriting Commitments

{a) in the casp of right jssuse ; ¥ the market valus of scourites 15 E6s
then orequal lo the subseription prics;

e aggregals of

(i3 the 50% of Hairsual multipisd by the Lndsraciling commitmsnts arc

fil) 112 walas oy whicn 1he unzeneriipg commitmenls ownesds the market
price of the securities

In the case of rionts issuse where the marset price o sECUTTHES 5 greale”

than the subscriglion prize, S55% of the Harodl mdliplsd by lbe rel

LN BENRTITING

ihiin any ofher 633.9;12_5'1{ o the 7=l dnaemring commitments

|
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3.2 |Negailve aquity of subsidiary

The amourt by wich the total assets o the subsidery [ excluding any - . %
amounl due fom the subsidisry) ewceed the iotsl lebiliies of the
[ subgidiany i r — |
3.5 |Faoreign exchange agreements and forsign currency positicns
S5 of the net position i fareign currsney Mot cositian w foleign currsncy - .
means the difererce of total assets azneminated intorsign suurancy less
iztal hablites denomingled in forsigr cunierecy
36 |Amount Payeble undar REPO ' ) = 5
37 |Rope adjustment i

In the case of ﬁnancicr{purcﬁaﬁer he otal amounl rectiveble under!
Fepn pas e T10% of the markst value ol underlyng sscurlaz [
In the case of financeo'seller lhe market vave of uncerlying s
‘aftar appiing hairoul less the olal armounl Tecelved Jezs valie of dny
seoutlee doposited as collateral by the purcheser aftsr apalying hatroul

|

f

| |

” |

curites |

|

less zny cazh deposted by the curcnassr, ’

3.8 |Concentrated proprictary positions [
{7 the market valle of any secarty is betwesn 25% and §1% of the total ' ‘i
cropristary posiiions tien 5% of the valus of such sccurty AT the market

of & secuwily exsoeds §1% of the propristary pesiionthsn *0% of the :
value of such seournty

'Opening Positions in futures and options
i 10 case of casiemar positions e tatal margin reguiremnets 0 gspect’ . :

of open postons less the ameount of cash ceposited by Ihe custzmer and] | |
the valve of securiles held as colizteral! sledged with securiiaz exchangs |
after apolyiong Wah haircuts I

o
Lin}

7. In cess of prophetasy posilions | the towsl margin reqursmenis 0
|ras:-|3|:1 of pper posiions o the sxlert nzt arsady mel

| 30 |Shart selll positions
[ [i. Inzase of cusicmar positiors, e maret vaLe of sharce 500 shorl i
ready market on behalf of custemess after incrsasing the same wilh Lhe

Wah based harouls less the casn desosies oy the cuslomer ag coliatersl

ard the veive of sscuriiss heid as calateral after appying VAR basss

Hairculs : - ' |
: i

= |

i\, Incas=s of proprissary positions Lhe market vave of shares sold shorlin
ready manel and rol yel soitled incrsssed oy s amour) of VAR zased
halrew lass the value of securties clesped as collaterzsl afer acplying

naireuls,

341 |Total Ranking Liabilitss ] 1 emeaidoT| 8,231,107 ,
Liquid capital balance as at 31 December 2021 572,872,005 (54,547.564) 197,536,626 I
Liguid capital balance as at 31 December 2020 — 344 405 756 3.418.00% 24?.?15,25{
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304 Broker Management Rating and Broker Fid uciary Rating

3

32.

33.

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) has granted below mention credit ratngs wihe Company.

Rating Type Rating Outlook
BMR BMRE+ Stablz
BFR BFR2+ Stable

Disclosure Under Regulation 5(4) of Research Analyst Regulations, 2015

At presant, the Company employs four members in (s research department {including nead of ressarch, and
2 data administratary, All members report to Head of Ressarch wno in turn repors 1o the Chief Execulive

Cificer.

Compensation structure of research analysts is flat and is subject Lo gualificetion, experience and skill st of
the person. However, the compensation of anyene employed in the rasearch dzpartment doss not in any way
depand on the contents / oulcome of research regon

During the perios, the personnel employed in the Research Department have drawn an aggregate selary and
benefits amourting to Bs:5680 milien {31 Decambar 2020; 3480 millien] which comprise basic szary

miedical allowance and olher bensfits as per the Company's palicy

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 31 December 31 December
2021 2020
---------------- {Humber) «--cemmmemnmem-
The detzils of number of emzloyeses gre as follows)
Average number of employees during the year . 27 N @8 _
28 25

Number of employees a5 at yearend

AUTHORISATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rhesni ft.'jwaﬁcfnl staternents were spproved by the Company's Beard of Direclors and authersed forizzue on

I o

] N
I,.t" { v g -~ 'I,‘ \

~Chairman =~ - Chie‘quxec utive

.




